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6. Maintenance must be performed by a NH licensed wastewater treatment plant
operator. A fact sheet on DES’ licensure program is available at
http://www.des state.nh.us/factsheets/wwt/web-2.htm. For small residential
applications such as the OxyPro unit, a Grade 1-OIT license will be sufficient.

7. Per Env-Ws 1024.06(c), a copy of this letter shall accompany any specific design
involving the use of the OxyPro unit under this approval which may be submitted to
DES.

8. At your earliest convenience, send DES ten (10} copies of the Installation Manual
for staff use in reviewing design submittals.

Thank you for the chance to review this material. If you have questions, please feel free to
call me at the Water Division at (603) 271-2941.

Sincerely,
HT AT

Robert P. Minicucci ll, PE
Innovative Technology Coordinator
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CC: William Evans, PE, DES/SSB
James Falicon, DES/SSB
Rob Tardif, PE, DES/SSB



